CITY OF PLATTE WOODS

6750 NW Tower Drive - Platte Woods, Missouri (816) 741-6688

The Board of Aldermen of the City of Platte Woods, Missouri met on November 11, 2021, at City Hall, 6750 NW Tower Drive, Platte Woods, Missouri.

PRESENT

John Smedley Mayor Chief Jim Kerns
Larry Cory Alderman Jessica Shaw, City Clerk
Jane Hoover Alderman Kathy Rollins, Park Director
Bert Lawson Alderman Community Members: 0
Randy White Alderman

OPENING

- The meeting was called to order by Mayor Smedley at 7:00 p.m. Smedley asked the Council to review their copies of the October 14, 2021, meeting minutes and today's agenda. Copies of the agenda provided to all attendees. Mayor asked for a motion to approve the minutes from October 14, 2021, and today's agenda. Alderman Hoover motioned to approve, Alderman Cory seconded the motion, all voted aye.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION-

- None.

POLICE REPORT

- Chief Kerns reported on October police activity and copy of police report given to the Board of Aldermen. Per Chief Kerns, the City saw an increase in traffic stops and auto accidents. There were also two reported incidents of items being stolen from unlocked vehicles, one reported theft and one attempted theft of catalytic converters.

COURT REPORT-

- J. Shaw presented the October 2021 court report, with 26 new cases filed, 36 cases resolved, and total revenues of \$3,634.00.

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ALDERMEN'S REMARKS

- In follow up to last month, Alderman Lawson provided additional data from the City's website, and suggested a number of updates to be made for the upcoming calendar year.
- Following discussion, the City will go back to a one-year registration period for dog tags. No other changes to be made to registration fees/requirements.
- Alderman White inquired about vehicle licensure requirements within the City, with Chief Kerns and Mayor Smedley confirming that vehicles must be licensed, even if they are inoperable.

- Kathy Rollins provided report on Imeson Park, noting that the new lights in the parking lot are now operational and that the City is working with Platte County officials on an emblem to be added to park signage to acknowledge the grant received from the county parks department.

FINANCIAL REPORTS-

- Alderman Hoover reported on the City's financial documents and stated there are no concerns with Paybills resolution, cashflow, or budget vs. actual reports.
- Alderman Lawson moved to approve Paybills Resolution 11-11-21, Alderman Hoover seconded, and all voted aye.

MAYOR'S REMARKS-

- Mayor Smedley announced that the Marching Cobras will be performing in the parking lot behind City Hall on November 13, 2021, at 1:00 p.m.
- Mayor Smedley announced important dates and filing deadlines for the upcoming April election. Candidate filing begins at 8:00 a.m. on December 7, 2021, and ends at 5:00 p.m. on December 28, 2021, with municipal elections to take place on April 5, 2022.

NEW BUSINESS-

- Bid from Advanced Carpet Care LLC for carpet cleaning at City Hall taken up. Alderman Hoover motioned to approve the bid, Alderman White seconded the motion, and all voted aye.
- New lease agreement for the use of Imeson Park by Woulfe Music taken up for discussion. Alderman Lawson motioned to approve the execution of the new agreement, Alderman Hoover seconded, and all voted aye.
- New service contract with GFL/Waste Corporation of Missouri, LLC taken up for discussion. Alderman Hoover motioned to approve execution of new contract, Alderman White seconded, and all voted aye.
- Service agreement with Digiticket taken up for discussion. Alderman Lawson motioned to approve execution of agreement, Alderman Hoover seconded the motion, and all voted aye.
- \$750.00 proposed for the purchase of computer equipment to be used by the Judge on the bench during court, as required for the implementation of Show Me Courts. Alderman Cory moved to approve the expenditure, Alderman Lawson seconded the motion, and all voted aye.

OLD BUSINESS-

- Further discussion had on issue of new City seal. Matter to be taken up again at November meeting.

ADJOURNMENT-

-Mayor asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Alderman Lawson so moved, Alderman White seconded, and all voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m. The next meeting will be held on December 9, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted- J. Shaw